## **CITY OF FLORISSANT**



 **COUNCIL MINUTES** 

February 28, 2017

The Florissant City Council met in regular session at Florissant City Hall, 955 rue St. François on Tuesday, February 28, 2017 at 7:30 p.m. with Council President Pagano presiding. The Chair asked everyone in attendance to stand and join in the Pledge of Allegiance.

On Roll Call the following Councilmembers were present: Eagan, Caputa, Schildroth, Henke, Pagano, Schmidt, Siam, Lee and Jones. Also present was Mayor Thomas P. Schneider, City Attorney John Hessel and City Clerk Karen Goodwin. A quorum being present the Chair stated that the Council Meeting was in session for the transaction of business.

Councilman Caputa moved to approve the Meeting Minutes and Executive Meeting of 2/13/2017 and Work Session Minutes of 1/30/2017, seconded by Lee. Motion carried.

The Chair stated that the next item on the agenda was *Hearing from Citizens* and asked any citizen who wished to speak to come forward.

Ron and Carol Wright, 500 Waterford, stated that they rescued a lab puppy that has become part of their family. The puppy accidently got loose, was picked up by the Health Department, and deemed a "pit bull." They are proud, law abiding Florissant residents who have lived in the city for 34 years. They asked to be able to keep their puppy whose papers indicate it is a lab.

Cindi O'Shea, 125 W. St. Anthony, stated that she was opposed to repealing the pit bull ban. She stated statics that she felt supported the pit bull ban and dangerous dog ordinances.

Judy Shreves, 610 Florland, stated that statistics and information obtained from the internet is not always a credible resource. She was attacked twice by German Shepherds.

Stephanie Cawvey, 835 Loyola, asked the Council to repeal the ban on pit bull dogs.

Janet Parks, 850 Lilac Dr., stated that she owns a boxer and she is concerned that her dog might be mistaken for a pit bull. It is the owner who is responsible for a dog, not the breed itself.

38 39 40

41

42

43

37

Mike Cardenes, 2475 Stoney End Ct, apologized in advance for any robot BSL emails that the city or Council might have received. He stated that 2 residents were in attendance this evening that supported the repeal, but were unwilling to speak. He thanked the Council for their feedback on this issue and for introducing a bill. He stressed that all the information/statistics presented should be from a credible source.

444546

47

Patricia Lopez, 11 Bruce, stated that she used to be an animal control officer, taking many dogs away from their owners. As a groomer, she has been bit by many dogs but never a pit bull. They are a warm, loving breed of dog.

48 49 50

51

Joshua Polsky, 748 Loekes Dr., thanked the Council for listening to the BSL group for over 9 months. He also thanked them in advance for putting the BSL bill on the agenda, whichever way the vote goes.

525354

Mike Schmidt, 625 Saddle, asked if a vote of Florissant residents should be the way to decide the pit bull ban issue.

5556

The Chair stated that the next item on the agenda was *Communications*.

5758

- 1 Email dated February 13, 2017 from Niki Featherly requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 2 Email dated February 13, 2017 from Sandra Link requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 3 Email dated February 13, 2017 from Jenny Traux requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban
- 4 Email dated February 14, 2017 from Mike and Stephanie Cawvey requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 5 Email dated February 14, 2017 from Thelma Jean Schaefer requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 6 Email dated February 14, 2017 from Daniel Johnson requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 7 Email dated February 13, 2017 from Kim Orf requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 8 Email dated February 12, 2017 from Mindy Rouff requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban
- 9 Email dated February 12, 2017 from Matt Beeman requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 10 Email dated February 11, 2017 from Lacey Knox requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 11 Email dated February 10, 2017 from Theresa Schmidt requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 12 Email dated February 10, 2017 from Christie Lenox requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 13 Email dated February 10, 2017 from Michelle Stokes requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 14 Email dated February 10, 2017 from Stefanie Skaggs requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 15 Email dated February 10, 2017 from Alma Slemmer requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 16 Email dated February 14, 2017 from Craig Schoeller requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 17 Email dated February 15, 2017 from Rhiannon Fryer requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 18 Email dated February 14, 2017 from John Roth requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 19 Email dated February 21, 2017 from Terry Hoppes-Hulcer expressing support of the pit bull ban.
- 20 Email dated February 20, 2017 from Mary Wacker requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 21 Email dated February 20, 2017 from David and Letha Counts expressing support of the pit bull ban.
- 22 Email dated February 20, 2017 from Samantha Scarfino requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.

- 23 Email dated February 20, 2017 from Marilyn Mayfield requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 24 Email dated February 20, 2017 from Amber Fox requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 25 Email dated February 20, 2017 from Cindi O'Shea expressing support of the pit bull ban.
- 26 Email dated February 19, 2017 from Christina Hoxworth requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 27 Email dated February 19, 2017 from Kristina Curnutt requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 28 Email dated February 19, 2017 from Frank Bougher requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 29 Email dated February 15, 2017 from Joni Chester requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 30 Email dated February 15, 2017 from Bob Levin expressing support of the pit bull ban.
- 31 Email dated February 21, 2017 from Constance Harge expressing support of the pit bull ban.
- 32 Email dated February 21, 2017 from William and Robin Johnson expressing support of the pit bull ban.
- 33 Email dated February 21, 2017 from Jennifer Storace requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 34 Letter dated February 20, 2017 from Brian Griesemer expressing support of the pit bull ban.
- 35 Email dated February 22, 2017 from Kristin Korte requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 36 Email dated February 21, 2017 from Cheryl Smith expressing support of the pit bull ban.
- 37 Email dated February 21, 2017 from Shiela Swindle requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 38 Email dated February 22, 2017 from Debbie Causevic requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 39 Email dated February 21, 2017 from Ken Pruett requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 40 Email dated February 21, 2017 from Cheryl Genail requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 41 Email dated February 21, 2017 from Nikki Weiss requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 42 Email dated February 22, 2017 from Amanda Heger requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.
- 43 Email dated February 22, 2017 from Bob, Garalyn, Molly, Benjamin and Brendan Farmer expressing support for the pit bull ban.
- 44 Email dated February 22, 2017 from Yvonne Wolf requesting the repeal of the pit bull ban.

61

The next item on the Agenda was Public Hearings.

6263

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

The City Clerk reported that Public Hearing #17-02-005 to be held this night on a request to authorize an amendment to Special Use Permit No. 8029 to Burger King to allow for renovations to the existing building in a B-3 Zoning District for the property located at 3121 N. Highway 67 had been advertised in substantially the same form as appears in the foregoing publication and by posting the property. The Chair declared the Public Hearing to be open and invited those who wished to be heard to come forward.

Bart Berneking, representative for Burger King, stated that the Planning and Zoning Commission had recommended approval with 4 stipulations which Burger King has agreed to. He also stated that they had a March 15<sup>th</sup> deadline to be completed with renovations. He informed the Council that these type of projects were usually completed in 2 weeks. The restriping of the parking lot, removal/replacement of old landscaping, and the renovations are all to be finished within two weeks.

Mr. Berneking asked for three readings this evening because they hoped to begin work in the next day or two.

In response to Councilman Siam's question, the petitioner stated that the drive-thru and kitchen would remain open for several days and the restaurant will then shut down completely for five days. The playground will be removed, no brick will be painted and the building will have a more contemporary look.

Councilman Lee asked why the company waited for so long to apply for this request which has now resulted in rushing the project through with 3 readings. Mr. Berneking stated that Burger King had to go through the special use permit process because of the drive-through and they had not anticipated this. Also, there is a financing deadline as well.

Councilman Jones stated that reading a bill three times in one evening will set a precedent for other petitioners. It also defeats the purpose of having a public hearing in order to hear from the residents.

Councilman Eagan agreed with Councilman Jones, but added that there were times which require extenuating circumstances.

Mayor Schneider stated that occasionally technical difficulties and financial deadlines arise. He asked the Council to be pragmatic and vote for three readings, so that the bill had a possibility of passing this evening.

The Chair asked if there were any citizens who would like to speak on said public hearing.

Kevin O'Donnell, 512 Rancho Lane, stated that the Burger King remodel on N. Lindbergh took two months to complete. He felt that this Burger King was trying to push their request through and he asked that the Council not pass the Bill this evening, but instead require Burger King go through the normal channels.

Being no other citizens who wished to speak, Councilman Siam moved to close P.H. #17-02-005 seconded by Lee. Motion carried.

The City Clerk reported that Public Hearing #17-02-006 to be held this night on a request to authorize a Special Use Permit to STL Howdershell, LLC d/b/a St. Louis Fish & Chicken to allow for a carry-out restaurant for the property located at 340 A-Howdershell Rd. had been advertised in substantially the same form as appears in the foregoing publication and by posting the property. The Chair declared the Public Hearing to be open and invited those who wished to be heard to come forward.

Muath Salameh, representative, stated that they are attempting to open a take-out restaurant in Florissant. They currently have between 10-15 established restaurants in the St. Louis area. They currently do not deliver, but they might at some point in the future. They were hoping to get three readings as well because it will take at least two months to complete the renovations. There will be no drive-thru. Hours of operation will be 10-10, 7 days a week and they will hire at least 10 employees. The restaurant will have enclosed trash containers that will be monitored daily and a grease receptacle as well. Mr. Salameh also agreed to place a trash can at the front entrance to the restaurant. No alcohol is served at any of their restaurants.

The Chair asked if there were any citizens who would like to speak on said public hearing. Being none, Councilman Eagan moved to close P.H. #17-02-006 seconded by Jones. Motion carried.

Councilman Schildroth moved that Bill No. 9256 <u>An Ordinance to authorize an amendment to Special Use Permit No. 7398 to allow for exterior alternations for the property located at 1261 Graham Road</u> be read for a second time, seconded by Schmidt. Motion carried and Bill No. 9256 was read for a second time. Councilman Schildroth moved that Bill No. 9256 be read for a third time, seconded by Siam. Motion carried and Bill No. 9256 was read for a third and final time and placed upon its passage. Councilman Schmidt thanked Starbucks for the coloring renderings submitted.

Before the final vote all interested persons were given an opportunity to be heard. On roll call the Council voted: Eagan yes, Caputa yes, Schildroth yes, Henke yes, Pagano yes, Schmidt yes, Siam yes, Lee yes and Jones yes. Whereupon the Chair declared Bill No. 9256 to have passed and said Bill became Ordinance No. 8296.

Councilman Siam moved that Bill No. 9257 <u>An Ordinance to authorize an amendment to B-5 Ordinance No. 6868 to allow for a new sit-down, carry-out restaurant with signage for the property located at 2180 N Hwy. 67 be read for a second time, seconded by Lee. Motion carried and Bill No. 9257 was read for a second time. Councilman Siam moved that Bill No. 9257 be read for a third time, seconded by Henke. Motion carried and Bill No. 9257 was read for a third and final time and placed upon its passage.</u>

Before the final vote all interested persons were given an opportunity to be heard. On roll call the Council voted: Eagan yes, Caputa yes, Schildroth yes, Henke yes, Pagano yes, Schmidt yes, Siam yes, Lee yes and Jones yes. Whereupon the Chair declared Bill No. 9257 to have passed and said Bill became Ordinance No. 8297.

Councilwoman Pagano moved that Bill No. 9258 <u>An Ordinance amending the General Fund</u>
Budget to reflect \$85,000 from Asset Forfeiture Funds in escrow to Forfeiture Revenue Acct. 01-434511 and to the Forfeiture Expenditure Acct. 01-5-49-61000 for various police department
expenditures be read for a second time, seconded by Eagan. Motion carried and Bill No. 9258 was read
for a second time. Councilwoman Pagano moved that Bill No. 9258 be read for a third time, seconded
by Caputa. Motion carried and Bill No. 9258 was read for a third and final time and placed upon its
passage.

Before the final vote all interested persons were given an opportunity to be heard. On roll call the Council voted: Eagan yes, Caputa yes, Schildroth yes, Henke yes, Pagano yes, Schmidt yes, Siam yes, Lee yes and Jones yes. Whereupon the Chair declared Bill No. 9258 to have passed and said Bill became Ordinance No. 8298.

Councilman Siam moved that Bill No. 9259 <u>An Ordinance authorizing a Transfer of Special Use Permit 7716 from Tot Lots Learning Center to Florissant Kids Care Center, LLC for the operation of a day care located at 2184 N. Waterford <u>Drive</u> be read for a second time, seconded by Henke. Motion carried and Bill No. 9259 was read for a second time. Councilman Siam moved that Bill No. 9259 be read for a third time, seconded by Schmidt. Motion carried and Bill No. 9259 was read for a third and final time and placed upon its passage.</u>

Before the final vote all interested persons were given an opportunity to be heard. On roll call the Council voted: Eagan yes, Caputa yes, Schildroth yes, Henke yes, Pagano yes, Schmidt yes, Siam yes, Lee yes and Jones yes. Whereupon the Chair declared Bill No. 9259 to have passed and said Bill became Ordinance No. 8299.

Councilman Caputa moved to accept Substitute Bill No. 9260 <u>An Ordinance amending Title II,</u> <u>Chapter 205 by deleting Section 205.395 "Regulation of Pit Bull Dogs," seconded by Jones. Motion carried.</u>

Councilman Lee stated that he felt this bill was being rushed. He would like more time to study other pit bull regulations and possibly have a work session to discuss it. He recently looked at other cities that have dog laws that are restrictive and are not outright bans. The substitute bill being introduced this evening was a very comprehensive bill and he would like to "get it right." He was going to move to postpone this bill until April 10.

Councilwoman Pagano stated that the BSL issue has been discussed for approximately a year and the Council is not rushing into this substitute. She has talked to residents on both sides of the issue, studied the research and discussed it with Mr. Hessel. The Kansas City ordinance has worked well and she feels that it is time to be voted upon.

Councilman Henke agreed with Councilman Lee and added that, although he doesn't necessarily disagree with the substitute bill, it is a very comprehensive and detailed piece of legislation. He would like to have a work session in order to discuss the details and possibly consider a referendum. He would also like input from other departments.

Councilman Jones stated that he has read extensively on pit bull legislation. The current ordinance has not been successful; there is no accountability on the dogs. Since this legislation has been discussed for almost a year, he feels that it should be voted upon this evening.

Councilman Caputa stated that there has been plenty of time for the Council to review this topic. The FBA has been coming to the council meetings since June of last year. The substitute bill on the agenda is a good piece of legislation and is a combination of several cities' dog laws. He supports the bill and would like for it to be voted upon this evening.

Councilman Schildroth stated that he authored and introduced the original pit bull ban ordinance. It began when his neighbors asked him for help with a problem pit bull in the neighborhood. He then did considerable research and drafted the current ordinance now on the books. He has been very respectful to the members of the FBA and has listened to and read all the information they have presented. Councilman Schildroth stated that the overwhelming number of people who have spoken against the ban, do not live in the city. The residents in Ward 5 that he has talked to do not want the pit bull ban repealed. He has talked to several residents, including staff and has made suggested modifications to the existing pit bull ban. He will not be supporting the repeal.

Councilwoman Pagano stated that she respected all council members and has made sure they all had the information that she receives. She takes offense that some members feel this Substitute Bill was being "rammed down their throats." To take a family "dog" away from its owners because of an imperceptible percent of pit, is not fair. The city needs to be stronger on all dangerous dogs, not a specific breed. Councilman Lee apologized for the term "cramming it down their throats." He would just like a work session to look closer at the ordinance.

Councilman Schmidt suggested postponing the bill to March 13 in order to have a work session during the upcoming week.

198 Councilman Caputa suggested having the work session at tonight's meeting and discussing all issues in order to take care of the bill once and for all.

Councilman Siam did not think a work session needed to be held tonight, but would like to see one scheduled for next week. He will make sure that he would be there any day.

Councilman Eagan stated that he had done extensive research on this topic and was prepared to vote tonight.

Councilman Lee moved to amend his motion to postpone Substitute Bill No. 9260 to March 13, seconded by Henke. On roll call the Council voted: Eagan no, Caputa no, Schildroth yes, Henke yes, Pagano no, Schmidt yes, Siam yes, Lee yes and Jones no. Whereupon the Chair declared Substitute Bill No. 9260 to have been postponed to 3/13/2017.

Councilwoman Pagano asked for all Councilmember's schedules this evening in order to set up a work session for the following next week. City Attorney, John Hessel recommended that the following bill, Bill No. 9261 dealing with dangerous animals be postponed as well.

Councilman Lee moved to postpone Bill No. 9261 <u>An Ordinance amending Title II Chapter 205</u> by amending Section 205.260 "Dangerous Animals," to 3/13/2017, seconded by Schildroth. On roll call the Council voted: Eagan no, Caputa no, Schildroth yes, Henke yes, Pagano yes, Schmidt yes, Siam yes, Lee yes and Jones no. <u>Whereupon the Chair declared Bill No. 9261 to have been postponed</u> to 3/13/2017.

Councilwoman Pagano moved that Bill No. 9262 <u>An Ordinance amending Revenue Acct. No. 3490 "Grants and Reimbursements" in the amount of \$9,780 and appropriating the sum of \$9,780 from the General Revenue Fund to Budget Acct. No. 4921 "Uniforms" to purchase ballistic vests awarded through a local law enforcement block grant be read for a second time, seconded by Schmidt. Motion carried and Bill No. 9262 was read for a second time. Councilman Schmidt moved that Bill No. 9262 be read for a third time, seconded by Schildroth. Motion carried and Bill No. 9262 was read for a third and final time and placed upon its passage.</u>

Before the final vote all interested persons were given an opportunity to be heard. On roll call the Council voted: Eagan yes, Caputa yes, Schildroth yes, Henke yes, Pagano yes, Schmidt yes, Siam yes, Lee yes and Jones yes. Whereupon the Chair declared Bill No. 9262 to have passed and said Bill became Ordinance No. 8300.

Councilman Lee moved to appointment Andrew Harris, 2535 Lindsay, to the Citizens
Participation Committee as a member from Ward 1 for a term expiring on 2/28/2018, seconded by
Eagan. Motion carried.

Councilman Caputa moved to reappointment Patricia Young, 525 Mullanphy, to the Minimum

Councilman Caputa moved to reappointment Patricia Young, 525 Mullanphy, to the Minimum Standard Board of Appeals as a member from Ward 4 for a term expiring on 2/14/2020, seconded by Schildroth. Motion carried.

Councilman Jones moved to accept the Mayor's appointment of Tim Wilson, 1781 Croftdale, to the Environmental Quality Commission as a member from Ward 3 for a term expiring on 2/28/2020, seconded by Pagano. Motion carried.

Councilman Siam moved to accept the Mayor's reappointment of John Jaworski, 13651 New Halls Ferry Rd, to the Senior Commission as a member from Ward 9 for a term expiring on 2/24/2020, seconded by Pagano. Motion carried.

Councilman Henke moved to approve the request for malt liquor & wine by the drink license for Amore Pizza, LLC located at 450 rue St. Francois, seconded by Schildroth. Motion carried. On roll call the Council voted: Eagan yes, Caputa yes, Schildroth yes, Henke yes, Pagano yes, Schmidt yes, Siam yes, Lee yes and Jones yes. Whereupon the Chair declared the liquor license approved.

Councilman Schildroth moved to approve the request for malt liquor & wine by the drink license for Alexandria's Wine Cellar located at 150 Washington, seconded by Henke. Motion carried. On roll call the Council voted: Eagan yes, Caputa yes, Schildroth yes, Henke yes, Pagano yes, Schmidt yes, Siam yes, Lee yes and Jones yes. Whereupon the Chair declared the liquor license approved.

Councilman Siam introduced Bill No. 9263 An Ordinance to authorize an amendment to Special Use Permit No. 8029 to Burger King to allow for renovations to the existing building in a B-3 Zoning District for the property located at 3121 N Highway 67 and said Bill was read for the first time. Councilman Eagan moved that Bill No. 9263 be read for a second time, seconded by Caputa. Motion carried and Bill No. 9263 was read for a second time. Councilmen Schmidt and Eagan stated that this was a very exceptional situation and they will not be asking for three readings and public hearing all in one night on a regular basis. That being said, Councilman Schildroth stated that he has an upcoming development in his ward with a time deadline also and which will require a public hearing and three readings in one night. Councilmen Lee would like to know if petitioners are informed of the time frame and process of a request at the time they apply in Public Works. Mayor Schneider asked the Council to be pragmatic and not obstructionists in regards to this request. He

- asked the Council to vote for three readings and then let them decide on a course of action.
- 261 Councilman Eagan moved that Bill No. 9263 be read for a third time, seconded by Henke. On roll call
- the Council voted: Eagan yes, Caputa yes, Schildroth yes, Henke yes, Pagano yes, Schmidt yes, Siam
- yes, Lee yes and Jones no. The motion for a third reading of Bill No. 9263 failed. Councilman
- Schmidt asked Councilman Jones to reconsider his vote. Councilman Jones stated no.
- 265 Mayor Schneider asked the City Attorney what was the time frame before they could schedule
- another council meeting. Mr. Hessel stated that, according to the charter, a week was required
- between meetings.
- 268 Councilman Eagan introduced Bill No. 9264 An Ordinance granting a Special Use Permit to
- 269 STL Howdershell Rd., LLC d/b/a St. Louis Fish & Chicken to allow for the operation of a carry-out
- 270 <u>restaurant for the property located at 340A Howdershell Road and said Bill was read for the first time</u>
- by title only.
- Councilman Henke introduced Bill No. 9265 An Ordinance authorizing the re-painting of
- 273 masonry for Church's Chicken located at 410 N. Highway 67 and said Bill was read for the first time
- by title only.
- The next item on the Agenda was Council Announcements.
- Councilman Henke stated that Sauce Magazine has an article this month on Cugino's, also
- known as the Narrow Gauge Brewing.
- Councilman Schildroth announced that Wards 5, 6, & 8 will be hosting a Neighbor Watch
- 279 Meeting on March 7<sup>th</sup> in Council Chambers.
- Councilman Caputa encouraged residents to secure their firearms and not leave them in their
- vehicles. He will be hosting a Neighborhood Watch meeting on March 15 at 7 pm in Council
- 282 Chambers. He stated that "Prop P" will be on the April ballot for ½ sales tax for the police, with each
- 283 municipality getting a share.
- 284 Councilman Eagan announced that the St. Ferdinand March Madness is in full swing on
- 285 Saturdays and Sundays- BBQ will be served. Officer Craig Tudor is the beneficiary of the fundraiser.
- 286 Councilman Jones encouraged all residents to volunteer/donate to TEAM.
- Councilman Lee announced that the Mayor's Shamrock Ball will be held on Saturday night
- with fundraising proceeds to go to Valley Industries. He thanked Karen Goodwin for being on the
- steering committee for 10 years.
- The next item on the Agenda was Mayor Announcements.

Mayor Schneider announced that according to Chief Lowery, crime has decreased in the city by He thanked the Chief and officers for their service. Jake Zimmerman, County Assessor, announced that Florissant's property values were on their way up. This Council has passed legislation that has tightened up code enforcement in the city. The state legislature is attempting to prevent local governments from doing this and encouraged residents to contact their The Metropolitan Sewer District, MSD will be holding a meeting regarding state representatives. "Prop S" on March 7 at the Hazelwood Community Center. The comment period deadline for Florissant's Community Development CAPER begins on Wednesday, March 15 at City Hall. March 3 is the first D.A.R.E. Event of the season for students in 5-8<sup>th</sup> grades. This Sunday is the Navy's Seabee's 75<sup>th</sup> birthday. March 11 is "Fun with Eddie," teaching people to be "dog listeners" at JFK. The Explorer Post Trivia Night will be held at JFK March 11. The Parks and Recreation Department will host a spring break camp from 3/20 thru 3/25 for ages 6-12.

302 303

304

305

291

292

293

294

295

296

297

298

299

300

301

The next City Council Meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 13, 2017 at 7:30 pm. Councilman Lee moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Siam. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 9:38 p.m.

307

306

308

309

310 311 Karen Goodwin, City Clerk

312 The following Bills were signed by the Mayor:

313	Bill No. 9256	Ord. 8296
314	Bill No. 9257	Ord. 8297
315	Bill No. 9258	Ord. 8298
316	Bill No. 9259	Ord. 8299
317	Bill No. 9262	Ord. 8300
318		